



defendant and her husband, by filing a false, fictitious and fraudulent Real Estate Mortgage Release bearing the forged signatures of employees of Landmark, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1344(1).

Barry R. Grissom  
United States Attorney by

/s/Richard L. Hathaway  
RICHARD L. HATHAWAY, #07767  
Assistant United States Attorney  
444 SE Quincy, Suite 290  
Topeka, KS 66683  
Phone: (785) 295-2850  
Fax: (785) 295-2853  
[rich.hathaway@usdoj.gov](mailto:rich.hathaway@usdoj.gov)